Regular meeting of November 18th, 1957.

The second regular meeting of November 1957 was called to order by Mayor Dedman at 8,05PM on Monday November 18th, 1957. Roll call, present; Mayor Dedman, Councilmen Beck, H. Giger, V. Giger, Oathes & Pond. Absent Anderson. Abbrney Bettis, Supt Dunn and Recorder Lawrence.

6 bids for a new fire engine was opened and prices and general information was read. Each representative from the following companies was given ten minutes to present their main points. American LaFaance, Seagrave, FWD Fecnaughty, Howard Cooper, Roneys and Western States.

Beck moved, 2nd by V. Giger that the council accept bids as offered and they be turned over to a committee for study, and for the committee to report back to the council at a later meeting. Motion carried.

Minutes of previous meating was approved as mailed.

Following communications was read by Recorder. From Cornell, Hayes, Howland & Merryfield re. sewer plant and Geo Lind. Contractor.

new sewer additions. State Highway Dept. regarding installation of a new detector signal at Ivy and 99E. PGE on sales of poles etc. to the city. Applications for menewal of beer licenses for Rose Cafe and Cutsforth Market.

Oathes moved, 2nd by H. Giger that the city accept the Highway Dept. proposal to install a new detector at Ivy and 99E, and for the city to pay for half of the cost of approximately \$350.00. Motion carried.

V. Giger moved, 2nd by Oathes that PGE be informed that the city is not interested in their proposal at this time. Motion carried.

V, Giger moved, 2nd by Beck that the council accept the appliantion of renewals of licenses for the Rose Cafe and Cutsforth Market. Motion carried.

Beck moved, 2nd by H. Giger that the claim for petty cash be allowed. Motion carried.

V. Giger moved, 2nd by Beck, the the city accept deed from Berg and that the Recorder record such deed at the County Court House. Motion carried.

Beck moved, 2nd by Pond that the petition for sewer assessment on NE 5th to Juniper be accepted and the people be notified that Bancroft Bonding for the city of Canby has not been met and Bancroft Bonding will be available. Motion carried.

Beck moved, 2nd by Pond that Attorney Bettis be instructed to follow thru on letter regarding Sewer Plant from Engingeering firm and take appropriate action, Motion carried.

Beck moved, 2nd by Oathes that rates for engingeering costs from Cornelll, Hayes Howland & Merryfield on new sewer additions be tabled. Motion carried.

Recorder spoke begarding reward money for knowledge of persons breaking street lights. Chief Younce also spoke on this subject. V. Giger moved, 2nd by Oathes that the city pay \$50.00 reward for the information on the three street lights breakage. Motion carried. Warrant is to be made out for cash, and Chief Younce is to pay the party himself.

Attorney Bettis read 2nd reading of Ordinance 404(Bancroft Bonding the South Sewer District)

Beck moved, 2nd by V. Giger that the council accept Ordinance 404 as a final reading and that it be made part of our records. After a considerable discussion whether the city should pay for the bonds, or sell bonds to bidders, a roll call vote was taken. Motion carried, 5 ayes no hays. Wage & Hour Committee Chairman Beck read a report from his committee. Supt Dunn pay be raised from \$5100 to \$5200 per year. Mrs Decker was asked to stop petty grievances and work in harmmony or resign.

After considerable discussion between Mrs Decker, Recorder Lawrence and the council, it was decided to work this out at a recessed meeting on Friday Nov 22nd at 8 pm.

Mayor Dedman appointed Fire Truck Committee of H. Giger, Chairman, Pond, Anderson, Beck and Christiansen.

Beck moved, 2nd by H. Giger that Sup Dunns salary be raised from \$5100 to \$5200.00. Motion carried.

Attorney Bettis read 1st reading of Ordinance 405(Sewer charge in case of Mrs Stella Hudson)

Oathes moved, 2nd by H. Giger that Ordinance 405 be passed on first reading ans that is be posted in three public places for a period of 14 days. Motion carried.

H. Giger moved, 2nd by Oathes that council recess until 8 pm, Nov 22nd. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 11.30 pm